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TOV Memo
To: All TOV Viscometer System Users and Customers

From: Mansco Products Technical Desk

Date:Date:Date:Date:Date: 09/01/04

Re: Model SC-01 Slide Chassis used in TOVE Transducers

NEW Slide Chassis Benefits, Phase Out of Old Model

With the release of the new J11 and J13 Boards for the TOV Transducer, a new Slide Chassis (Model SC-
02) was offered with:

••••• Significant benefits:
••••• Better Performance
••••• Better Reliability
••••• NEW 15 and 5 Volt Power Supply
••••• NEW Dual 24 Power Supply Board

••••• Compatible with TOV Transducer models TOVE and TOVM
••••• Provides necessary power for the NEW Upgrades (J11 and J13 Boards)

The latest model Slide Chassis SC-03 includes the same features of model SC-02 and additional features:
••••• On-line Power checks
••••• True differential VOM
••••• LCD display of voltages and Power check results
••••• Compatible with TOV Transducer models TOVE and TOVM

Mansco Products is recommending all TOV Viscometer System customers upgrade from Model TOVE to
Model TOVM 1.4 Transducer and from Model TOVM 1.3 to TOVM 1.4.  The original model (SC-1) power
supplies will no longer be serviced nor sapre parts available.  Model SC-02 Slide Chassis will continue to be
serviced with limited spare parts availability.

As always, Mansco Products will continue to support all models, as long as possible.  However, manufac-
turers of older model parts have discontinued production of these parts.  Mansco Products is offering new
and improved parts at comparative pricing.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact us at +215.674.4395

Thank you.


